

Minutes of the Streetscene Scrutiny Panel

(to be confirmed at the next meeting)

Date: Wednesday, 5 July 2023

Venue: Collingwood Room - Civic Offices

PRESENT:

Councillor Miss T G Harper (Chairman)

Councillor Mrs P Hayre (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors: Ms C Bainbridge, Mrs L E Clubley, J M Englefield,

Mrs C L A Hockley and Mrs K Mandry

Also Councillor I Bastable, Executive Member for Streetscene, (for

Present: item 6(1))



1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

2. MINUTES

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Streetscene Scrutiny Panel meeting held on 26 January 2023 be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

3. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no chairman's announcements.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURES OF ADVICE OR DIRECTIONS

There were no declarations of interest made at this meeting.

5. **DEPUTATIONS**

There were no deputations made at this meeting.

6. EXECUTIVE BUSINESS

(1) Award of Contract - Corporate Cleaning Services

At the invitation of the Chairman, Councillor I J Bastable, Executive Member for Streetscene, addressed the Panel on this item.

In discussing this item, the Executive Member confirmed that the Corporate Cleaning Services contract will be monitored to ensure that the expected service standards are being achieved.

(2) Asset Management Plan for Streetscene 2023-2028

There were no questions or comments for clarification in respect of this item.

(3) Streetscene Sustainable Pesticide Use

There were no questions or comments for clarification in respect of this item.

7. OPPORTUNITIES PLAN 2023-2027

The Panel received a presentation which provided members with an overview of the Council's Opportunities Plan and how the Year 1 project proposals relate to the Streetscene Portfolio. A copy of the presentation slides is attached as Appendix A to these minutes.

Members commented that the Plan does not identify any savings that could be made from the Civic Offices building and were advised that the longer term use of the Civic Offices is a separate piece of work that is being undertaken that includes other Council owned buildings.

The Panel was interested to hear what changes might be made to the service provision in maintaining cemeteries. Members were advised that investigations will be made to assess what other cemeteries are doing to encourage a more natural, wild life environment and whether this would produce any savings.

It was felt that providing a paid garden maintenance service to elderly residents could be popular as it may be easier and safer than sourcing privately. It was noted however that in order to provide this service, there would need to be resources available to meet demand and that high demand would most likely coincide with times when the service is already very busy.

RESOLVED that the Streetscene Scrutiny Panel notes the content of the presentation.

8. CLIP AND COLLECT GARDEN WASTE SERVICE UPDATE

The Panel considered a report by the Head of Streetscene which provided members with an overview of the operation and performance of the Garden Waste Clip and Collect Service since its introduction in February 2022.

Members were provided with an update on the current number of subscribers to the service following a campaign throughout June to increase the number of subscribers. For the period 26/6/23 to 30/6/23 a further 262 sign ups were achieved (76 140 litre bins & 186 240 litre bins), representing an additional income for the above period of £16,270.

Revised table as of 30/6/23

Subscription Option		Income to FBC
140L	287	£15,785
240L	795	£51,675
Total	1082	£67,460

This brings the number of active subscribers to 20,330.

Following the success of the campaign, consideration will be given to whether further promotions are needed to boost sales during August.

RESOLVED that the Streetscene Scrutiny Panel notes the content of the presentation.

9. STREETSCENE SCRUTINY PANEL PRIORITIES

Members discussed the Scrutiny Priorities for the Panel.

In discussing the Scrutiny Priorities, it was noted that many items on the plan have not been covered since 2019, however no further priorities were identified for inclusion in the Plan at the present time.

RESOLVED that the Streetscene Scrutiny Panel considered the Scrutiny Priorities.

(The meeting started at 6.03 pm and ended at 7.05 pm).